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Legislative File No: 2005-0386

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Melinda Hill, City Council President
DATE: June 1, 2005

SUBJECT: ICCA/CMN Public Access Discussion

The ICCA has been presented a draft copy of the contract for public access services to be provided by
CMN. The ICCA communities have the opportunity to review the contract language for discussion prior
to contract approval. The contract between ICCA and CMN does not require Council approval; this
matter is for discussion purposes only. No determination of funding level will be made at this meeting.

ICCA attorney Tim Currier, Rochester Hills ICCA Representative Jason Dale and Rochester Hills CMN
Board Member and Board President Martin Brennan will be present to discuss the contract under
consideration.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison

Document2



http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

